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Port Blair, dated the 3 #June, 2000.

To
The Additional District M gistrate ' 5
Port Blair. = Aqbe

Sub: Agemia-i!ems suooestec by Shri Ibrahim Ali Hussain, Member,
HMAC-reparding.

Sir, .

I am directed to refer to your letter No.2-318/2000-R/PF" dated 4th
April, 2000 regarding the above mentioned subject and to say that as per
Govt. of India, Ministry of Degence, New Delhi’s telegram No.1018 dated
23rd October, 1992 (copy enclesed), out of total area of 410 acres of land .
held by Navy at Hut Bay, 310 acres -has been released to A & N
Administration for allotment te the Nicobarese while as per your letter
mentioned above, 200 acres land situated at Hut Bay age to be surrendered by
Navy. Thus, there is discrepancy with regard to “area jof land to be
currendered in the above comwunications. Obviously, the area of land
mentioned in the Govt. of India’s telegram seems to be correct,

You are, therefore, requested kindly to reconcile the discrepancy and
inform the correct position to thig office immediately.

Yours faithfully,
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for Director (TW)

(Comp iile TW-529)




